
Brian Schultz 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Brian Schultz 
Wednesday, September 22, 2021 9:17 AM 
Jennifer Crawford 
Hong Wang 
RE: Just an update 

FILED 9/22/2021 
DOCUMENT NO. 11375-2021 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

Alright we will use Mechanicsburg, just wanted to confirm and make sure. The party list for the docket has been 
updated based on the list below. 

Sincerely, 

g,~s~ 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 
850.413.6770 

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state 
business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, your e­
mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Jennifer Crawford <jcrawfor@psc.state.fl.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2021 9:12 AM 
To: Brian Schultz <BSchultz@psc.state.fl.us> 
Cc: Hong Wang <HWang@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Subject: RE: Just an update 

Yes. I'd cut and pasted it from a filing, but I looked up a prior intervention order, and it looks 
like it should be Mechanicsburg. 
Great catch! 

From: Brian Schultz <BSchultz@psc.state.fl.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 20219:10 AM 
To: Jennifer Crawford <jcrawfor@psc.state.fl.us> 
Cc: Hong Wang <HWang@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Subject: RE: Just an update 

For the first Walmart contact, with Barry A. Naum as the contact, is the city supposed to be Mechanicsburg, PA 17050 
instead of Mechanicsville, PA 17050? 

Sincerely, 

g,~s~ 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 

1 



2

Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 
850.413.6770 
 
PLEASE NOTE:   Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state 
business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, your e‐
mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 

 
 

From: Jennifer Crawford <jcrawfor@psc.state.fl.us>  
Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2021 8:41 AM 
To: Brian Schultz <BSchultz@psc.state.fl.us> 
Cc: Hong Wang <HWang@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Subject: RE: Just an update 
 

Please find attached the updated list of parties for the new docket re. Duke’s Rate Mitigation 
Agreement (below and attached in Word). 
Please let me know if anything else is needed; thanks. 
 
6.a.: Suggested Docket Mailing List (parties): 
 
EI801 Duke Energy Florida, LLC 
 
Dianne M. Triplett 
Deputy General Counsel, Duke Energy Florida, LLC  
299 1st Avenue North  
St. Petersburg, Florida 33701  
T: (727) 820-4692  
F: (727) 820-5041  
E: dianne.triplett@duke-energy.com 
 
Matthew R. Bernier  
Associate General Counsel, Duke Energy Florida, LLC  
106 East College Avenue, Suite 800  
Tallahassee, Florida 32301  
T: (850) 521-1428  
F: (727) 820-5041  
E: matthew.bernier@duke-energy.com 
 
Stephanie A. Cuello 
Senior Counsel, Duke Energy Florida, LLC  
106 East College Avenue  
Suite 800  
Tallahassee, Florida 32301  
T: (850) 521-1425  
F: (727) 820-5041  
E: Stephanie.Cuello@duke-energy.com 
 
EI802 Florida Power & Light Company 
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Kenneth A. Hoffman 
(Florida Power & Light Company) 
134 W. Jefferson Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1713 
(850) 521-3919 
ken.hoffman@fpl.com 
 
Maria Jose Moncada, David M. Lee 
(Florida Power & Light Company) 
700 Universe Blvd. 
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420 
(561) 304-5795 
david.lee@fpl.com 
maria.moncada@fpl.com 
 
EI804 Gulf Power Company 
 
Russell A. Badders 
(Gulf Power Company) 
One Energy Place, Bin 100 
Pensacola, FL 32520-0100 
(850) 444-6550 
russell.badders@nexteraenergy.com 
 
Maria Jose Moncada 
(Gulf Power Company) 
700 Universe Blvd. 
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420 
(561) 304-5795 
maria.moncada@fpl.com 
 
EI803 Florida Public Utilities Company 
 
Mike Cassel 
(Florida Public Utilities Company) 
208 Wildlight Ave. 
Yulee, FL 32097 
mcassel@fpuc.com 
 
Beth Keating 
(Florida Public Utilities Company) 
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A.  
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 601  
Tallahassee, FL 32301  
(850) 521-1706 
bkeating@gunster.com 
 
EI806 Tampa Electric Company 
 
Paula K. Brown, Regulatory Affairs 
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(Tampa Electric Company) 
P.O. Box 111 Tampa, FL 33601-0111 
(813) 228-1444 
regdept@tecoenergy.com 
 
James D. Beasley, J. Jeffry Wahlen, Malcolm N. Means 
(Tampa Electric Company) 
Ausley McMullen 
Post Office Box 391 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 
T: (850) 224-9115 
F: (850) 222-7952 
jbeasley@ausley.com 
jwahlen@ausley.com 
mmeans@ausley.com 
 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group 
Jon C. Moyle, Jr., Karen Putnal 
Moyle Law Firm, P.A.  
118 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 681-3828 
jmoyle@moylelaw.com 
kputnal@moylelaw.com 
 
Florida Retail Federation 
Robert Scheffel Wright, Jay T. La Via 
Gardner, Bist, Bowden, Dee, LaVia, Wright, Perry & Harper, P.A. 
1300 Thomaswood Drive 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 385-0070 
schef@gbwlegal.com 
jlavia@gbwlegal.com 
 
Nucor Steel Florida, Inc.  
Peter J. Mattheis, Michael K. Lavanga  
Stone Mattheis Xenopoulos & Brew, PC  
1025 Thomas Jefferson Street, NW Suite 800  
West Washington, DC 20007-5201 
(202) 342-0800 
pjm@smxblaw.com  
mkl@smxblaw.com 
 
Office of Public Counsel 
Richard Gentry, Patti Christensen, Anastacia Pirrello, Stephanie Morse, Charles Rehwinkel, Mary Wessling 
111 W. Madison St., Room 812  
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
(850) 488-9330 
christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us  
morse.stephanie@leg.state.fl.us 
rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us 
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pirrello.anastacia@leg.state.fl.us 
gentry.richard@leg.state.fl.us 
wessling.mary@leg.state.fl.us 
 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. d/b/a PCS Phosphate 
James W. Brew, Laura W. Baker 
Stone Mattheis Xenopoulos & Brew, PC  
1025 Thomas Jefferson Street, N.W. Suite 800 
West Washington, DC 20007-5201 
(202) 342-0800  
jbrew@smxblaw.com 
lwb@smxblaw.com 
 
Southern Alliance for Clean Energy 
George Cavros, Esquire  
120 E. Oakland Park Blvd., Suite I 05  
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33334 
(954) 295-5714 
george@cavros-law.com 
 
Walmart Inc. 
Barry A. Naum  
Spilman Thomas & Battle, PLLC  
1100 Bent Creek Boulevard, Suite 101  
Mechanicsville, PA 17050 
Phone: (717) 795-2742 
Fax: (717) 795-2743 
bnaum@spilmanlaw.com 
 
Walmart Inc. 
Stephanie U. Eaton 
Spilman, Thomas & Battle, PLLC 
110 Oakwood Drive, Suite 500 
Winston-Salem, NC 27103 
Phone: (336) 631-1062 
Fax: (336) 725-4476 
seaton@spilmanlaw.com 

 




